

September 3, 2025

Village of Harrison, WI
W5298 State Road 114
Menasha WI, 54952
ATTN: Chad Pelishek

**SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD FOR VILLAGE OF HARRISON FIRE RESCUE STATION 70
WENDEL PROJECT NO. 634501**

Dear Mr. Pelishek,

Bids were opened for the above-mentioned project. The apparent low bidder is:

Contract Type	Bidder	Base Bid Amount	Alternate 1	Alternate 2	Total
Fire Protection	Pace Corporation N694 County Hwy CB Appleton, WI 5914	\$110,544.00	Inc in Base	Inc in Base	\$110,544.00

Wendel conducted a conference call with the contractor to discuss the scope of work, their qualifications, schedule and bid proposal. The results of the conference call concluded that the Contractor understands the scope of work for the Harrison Fire Rescue Station 70 Project.

Wendel feels their price is adequate to perform the work associated with the scope of this project. Based on the conference call, it is apparent that the contractor has successfully executed projects of a similar size and scope. It is our opinion that the contractor can perform the required scope of work.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Wendel



Michael C. Galley, PMP
Project Manager, Construction
Associate Principal